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Dear Sir 

 
Planning Act 2008 (as amended) – Section 55  
Application by National Highways for an Order Granting Development Consent for  
the A66 Northern Trans-Pennine Project 
Adequacy of consultation request 
 
Thank you for your letter dated 22 June 2022 concerning the Adequacy of Consultation 
carried out by the applicant for the A66 Dualling project.  
 
Richmondshire District Council has worked with the applicant and neighbouring 
local authorities throughout the pre-application stage. The Authority can confirm that 
it considers that the Applicant, for the element of the project which  
falls within Richmondshire, has complied with the following duties: 
 

 Duty to consult – Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) – section 42  
 Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 – section 47 
 Duty to publicise - PA2008 – section 48 

 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
Bart Milburn 
Planning Manager 
 

 
 

 
 

 




